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1. Name of Property

historic name _Bald Creek Historic District

other names/site number _N/A

2. Location

street & number _Both sides of Bald Creek School Road, 76-239 Pleasant Valley Road, not for publication _N/A
and 6193-6195 US Hwy 19E

city or town Burnsville vicinity _X

state _North Carolina code NC county Yancey code _199 zipcode _28712

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1986, as amended, | hereby certify that this _X
nomination/_____request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the National
Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. In my opinion, the
property _X meets ___ does not meet the National Register Criteria. | recommend that this property be considered significant
___ nationally ___ statewide _X locally. (___ See continuation sheet for additional comments.)

Signature of certifying official Date

North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources
State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property meets does not meet the National Register criteria. ( See continuation sheet for
additional comments.)

Signature of commenting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

4. National Park Service Certification

1, hereby certify that this property is: Signature of the Keeper Date of Action

__entered in the National Register
____See continuation sheet.
___ determined eligible for the
National Register
____See continuation sheet.
____determined not eligible for the
National Register
___removed from the National Register
_____other (explain):




Bald Creek Historic District
Name of Property

Yancey County, North Carolina
County and State

5. Classification

Ownership of Property
Property
(Check as many boxes as apply)

Category of

(Check only one box)

_X__ private ____building(s)
_X_ public-local _X__district
____public-State ____site
____public-Federal ____structure
____object

Name of related multiple property listing
(Enter "N/A" if property is not part of a multiple property listing.)

N/A

Number of Resources within Property
(Do not include previously listed resources in the count)

Contributing Noncontributing
18 10 buildings
0 0 sites
5 3 structures
0 0 objects
23 13 Total

Number of contributing resources previously listed
In the National Register

N/A

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

DOMESTIC/single-family dwelling
DOMESTIC/secondary structure
AGRICULTURE/agricultural outbuilding
EDUCATION/school
RECREATION&CULTURE/gymnasium
RELIGION/religious facility

Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

DOMESTIC/single-family dwelling
DOMESTIC/secondary structure
EDUCATION/school
RECREATION&CULTURE/gymnasium
RELIGION/religious facility

WORK IN PROGRESS

7. Description

Architectural Classification
(Enter categories from instructions)

Other: Rustic Revival
Bungalow/Craftsman

Narrative Description

Materials
(Enter categories from instructions)

foundation Stone
Brick
Concrete
roof __ Asphalt
Metal
walls _Wood/weatherboard
Wood/shingle
Wood/plywood
Stone
Stucco
Brick
Synthetics/vinyl
Concrete
Other/concrete block

other

(Describe the historic and current condition of the property on one or more continuation sheets.)



Bald Creek Historic District
Name of Property

Yancey County, North Carolina

County and State

8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria
(Mark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property
for National Register listing)

X A Property is associated with events that have
made
a significant contribution to the broad patterns of
our history.

_ B Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

X C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses
high artistic values, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

_ D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield,
information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
(Mark "X" in all the boxes that apply.)

Property is:

__ A owned by a religious institution or used for
religious purposes.

_ B removed from its original location.

_ C abirthplace or a grave.

_ D acemetery.

_ E areconstructed building, object, or structure.
_ F a commemorative property.

_ G less than 50 years of age or achieved
significance within the past 50 years.

Narrative Statement of Significance

(Explain the significance of the property on one or more continuation sheets.)

Areas of Significance
(Enter categories from instructions)

Architecture

Education

Period of Significance

Ca. 1900 - 1958

Significant Dates

1938

Significant Person
(Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

N/A

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Architect/Builder
Unknown

9. Major Bibliographical References

Bibliography

(Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form on one or more continuation sheets.)

Previous documentation on file (NPS):

____preliminary determination of individual listing (36
CFR 67) has been requested.

____previously listed in the National Register

____previously determined eligible by the National
Register

____designated a National Historic Landmark

____recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey
#

____recorded by Historic American Engineering
Record #

Primary Location of Additional Data

_X_ State Historic Preservation Office
____ Other State agency

____Federal agency

__ Local government
____University

X __ Other

Name of repository:
Pack Memorial Library, Asheville, NC

Yancey County Public Library, Burnsville, NC




Bald Creek Historic District Yancey County, North Carolina
Name of Property County and State

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property _ 16.75 acres

UTM References
(Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet)

1 17 371740 3975070 3 17 371550 3974820
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
2 17 371730 3974840 4 17 371420 3974940

X_ See continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description
(Describe the boundaries of the property on a continuation sheet.)

Boundary Justification
(Explain why the boundaries were selected on a continuation sheet.)

11. Form Prepared By

nameltitle Clay Griffith

organization Acme Preservation Services, LLC date _August 22, 2008
street & number 825-C Merrimon Ave., #345 telephone _ (828) 281-3852
city or town Asheville state _NC zip code _28804

Additional Documentation

Submit the following items with the completed form:

Continuation Sheets

Maps

A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.

A sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources.
Photographs

Representative black and white photographs of the property.

Additional items
(Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items)

Property Owner

(Complete this item at the request of the SHPO or FPO.)

name _multiple owners

street & number telephone

city or town state Zip code

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to
nominate properties for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is
required to obtain a benefit in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C. 470 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 18.1 hours per response including the time for
reviewing instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate
or any aspect of this form to the Chief, Administrative Services Division, National Park Service, P.0. Box 37127, Washington, DC 20013-7127;
and the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reductions Project (1024-0018), Washington, DC 20503.
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Section 7. Description

The Bald Creek Historic District encompasses much of the developed Bald Creek community on the
south side of US 19 and Bald Creek in western Y ancey County. Bald Creek is west of Burnsville, the nearest
incorporated town. The historic district centers on a roughly sgquare block formed by Pleasant Valley Road
(SR 1134) and Bald Creek School Road (SR 1135) from their northern intersection near Bald Creek United
Methodist Church to their second intersection to the south. Pleasant Valley Road continues on to the south
beyond this second intersection through undevel oped wooded and agricultura land. At the west end of the
central block stands Bald Creek Elementary School, a Rustic Revival-style stone school building constructed
in 1938, and its associated gymnasium. Two houses associated with C. W. Burton stand to the west of the
school. Severa other houses in the district are associated with the Proffitt and Hensley families, who played
important roles within the community.

The Bald Creek community is located within the valley formed by Bald Creek asit flows west to east
from vy Gap (at the present-day Yancey and Madison county line) to its confluence with Cane River, an
important Y ancey County waterway. Narrow creek valeys extend to the north and south, draining into Bald
Creek. The Bald Creek community sits at the foot of a ridge, which rises quickly through densely wooded
slopes to the south. By the mid-nineteenth century, a primitive road from Burnsville west to Ivy Gap
followed Bald Creek through the valley. Present-day US 19, which roughly follows the old road, was
straightened and improved in the second half of the twentieth century. Whereas the old road helped to bring
together the community, with important businesses and buildings clustered around its intersection with the
Lickskillet and Pleasant Valey roads, the modern highway creates a physicaly and visualy formidable
boundary between Bald Creek and the narrow Lickskillet valley to the north. Pleasant Valley Road, which
enters Bald Creek on the south side of US 19 opposite Lickskillet Road (SR 1131), rises quickly through the
community to a narrow gap before it descends into the Possumtrot community on the south side of the ridge.

The development of Bald Creek began in the 1890s, with the establishment of a private high school
that later became the first public high school in the county. The school provided a distinct focal point for the
community and attracted educated individuals and families to Bald Creek for whom education was their
primary vocation. Set within a predominately rural landscape, the district is an unusual, amost urban
concentration of buildings and structures that did not develop in relation to the railroad or the timber and
mining industries, which influenced the growth of most other Y ancey County communities.

The inventory list for the Bald Creek Historic District is organized geographically, in a roughly
clockwise progression from the northwest, beginning with the C. W. Burton House, Burton-Howell House,
and other resources located on the north and west sides of Bald Creek School Road. The Burton and Burton-
Howell houses are the only two primary resources not located on the loop formed by Bald Creek School and
Pleasant Valley roads. The inventory continues with resources located on the east and south sides of the
block formed by Bald Creek School and Pleasant Valley Roads, followed by the resources located on the
south side of Pleasant Valey Road. No buildings located on the east side of Pleasant Valley Road are
included within the district since they are less than fifty years of age.
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The Bald Creek Historic District consists of twenty-three contributing resources, including eighteen
buildings and five structures, and thirteen non-contributing resources. With two exceptions—the heavily
altered Bald Creek Fire Department building and Sarah Proffitt House—the non-contributing resources are
typically associated outbuildings less than fifty years of age. The inventory entries provide the name,
location, date(s) of construction, contributing or non-contributing status, and a brief summary of each
resource within the district. Each property is named after its first, longest, or best known occupant or
function during the period of significance. Construction dates have been determined as accurately as possible
by correlating information from deed research, newspaper articles, published sources, and personal
communication with long-time residents of the community.

Classification key: C-B Contributing building
C-S Contributing structure
NC-B Non-contributing building
NC-S Non-contributing structure
Inventory List
C. W. Burton House, 6195 US Hwy 19E, ca. 1900, ca. 2000. C-B

The C. W. Burton House stands to the west of Bald Creek Elementary School and is located at the
end of atree-lined gravel drive off US 19. The two-story, three-bay, center-hall plan, frame I-house has been
modified over the years. The north-facing house is capped by an asphalt shingle, side-gable roof with two
interior brick chimneys rising from the ridgeline. Vinyl siding added around 2000 covers original
weatherboards. Two-over-two double-hung windows were installed around the same time. An attached,
nearly full-width, shed-roof porch is supported on replacement porch posts. The origina posts were
fashioned in an open geometric pattern from cut lumber and replaced around 2000 with turned posts and
ba usters and decorative spindle brackets. The single-leaf, glazed-and-paneled entry door remains intact and
is fronted by a decorative screen door with spindlework embellishments. Diagonal beaded boards frame the
door opening and molded surround, which remain visible by a break in the synthetic siding along the front
wall.

A one-story, gable-roof ell extends to the rear and is flanked on either side by shed roof additions.
The addition to the west—an extension of the kitchen on the interior—contains a single window on its west
wall. The east side addition contains an engaged porch under a broken pitch roof. Located at the southeast
corner of the rear ell, the porch is enclosed with screening above frame knee walls. A paired two-over-two
horizontal -muntin window is positioned on the rear wall of the ell and illuminates the kitchen. A one-story,
gable-roof rear addition at the southeast corner of the house contains a bathroom and was added in the 1950s.

The interior of the house retains many origina details and materials. Wide beaded boards cover most
of the first-story walls and ceilings, although some rooms also display a narrow, beaded board wainscot. An
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open-string stair with a chamfered newel dominates the center hall and makes a quarter turn to the second-
story hall. The plain post-and-lintel design mantels are located in the two main rooms on both stories.

John W. Burton purchased land in Bald Creek as early as 1859, and established a substantia
farmstead. Burton, a builder by trade, is thought to have built the E. E. Neil, Sam Byrd, and Edwards-
Hensley houses in the Bald Creek valley during the late nineteenth century. He was also active in the
organization of the first public high school, serving as chairman of the school committee, and later gave or
sold land for the school and Methodist church. C. W. “Wash” Burton, son of John and Sophronia Burton,
moved into the house around the turn of the twentieth century. It is unclear whether the house existed at the
time or was built for C. W. Burton. Robert Cecil Burton, son of C. W. and Myra Burton, married Ida Mae
Proffitt and moved into the house in 1904. Robert and Ida Mae Burton raised five children here—four
daughters and a son. Harold Burton, their only son, acquired the property around 1950 and sold the
agricultural land (approximately forty acres) west of the house in the early 1960s. Following Harold' s desath,
the house has remained in the Burton family: first, Mary Burton Severs, Harold's sister, who retained a life
estate in the property until her death in the 1990s, and currently, Danah Burton Tipton, daughter of Harold
Burton.

Garage, C. W. Burton Housg, ca. 1940. C-B

A two-story, two-bay detached garage built around 1940 stands to the east of the Burton House. Built
into a slope and resting on a rock foundation, the garage bays are located in the lower story of the building,
with aframe apartment located above. The garage features an asphalt-shingle hip roof, German siding, four-
over-one Craftsman windows, and exposed rafter ends. An interior stone flue and an exterior concrete block
flue rise along the west wall of the building. The garage bays are entered on the north side through double-
leaf wood doors with four-light fixed windows. The second-story apartment is entered at grade on the south
side of the building. A full-width, flat-roof addition was built onto the front of the apartment by Harold
Burton in the 1950s. The addition rests on a concrete block foundation with wood deck projecting across the
front. A single-leaf, three-light-and-three-panel entry door is reached by a single concrete step on the deck.
Paired four-over-one Craftsman windows light the interior from the south and west sides.

Built in the 1940s, the garage apartment was rented to Horace Higgins and his wife for a number of
years while Mr. Higgins was principal of the Bald Creek School. Harold Burton added the room onto the
front of the apartment for his family. The garage and apartment are currently vacant.

Barn, C. W. Burton House, ca. 1920. C-B
A two-story, gambrel-roof, frame barn stands to the rear (south) of the Burton House and may have
been enlarged from an earlier structure still visible at the rear. The barn is sheathed with German siding on
the north, east, and west elevations, but unfinished boards cover the south wall. The roof is covered with
corrugated metal sheathing and features exposed rafter ends. The front elevation of the barn is punctuated by
three doors on the first story, two three-over-one double-hung windows on the second story, and a
rectangular louvered vent in the gambrel end. A single-leaf glazed-and-paneled door, with four lights over
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two horizontal panels, is positioned to the west of center and opens into the main storage area of the barn. A
single-leaf six-panel door is positioned to the east of center. A smaller single-leaf, six-panel door at the
northeast corner opens into a cold storage room constructed of poured concrete. Two square, four-light
windows punctuate the east elevation. A set of exterior wooden steps rises from the southeast corner against
the rear wall to asingle-leaf door into the upper story of the barn.

Spring House, C. W. Burton House, ca. 1940. C-S

Standing to the east of the garage and set into the hillside, the spring house is a small, one-story, one-
room, gable-roof, frame structure built on a concrete foundation and knee walls. The structure is sheathed
with weatherboards and features flat corner boards, exposed ridge pole, headers, and rafter ends; and an
asphalt shingle roof. An off-center, single-leaf, six-panel door on the north eevation provides access to the
interior, which isilluminated by square windows on the side elevations. The window and door surrounds are
formed by flat boards.

Burton-Howell House, 6193 US Hwy 19E, ca. 1930. C-B

The Burton-Howell House is a one-and-one-half story Craftsman-influenced house located between
the C. W. Burton House and Bald Creek School. Set back on a deep lot, the frame dwelling rests on a
concrete foundation and features weatherboard siding, an asphalt-shingle hip roof, center hip-roof dormer
with a pair of four-light fixed windows, exposed rafter ends, and three interior brick chimneys. An engaged
wraparound porch supported by turned wood posts on stone piers dominates the fagade and is reached by
concrete steps. The porch sits on a stone foundation wall with stone piers topped by sguare concrete caps.
The single-leaf front entry contains four vertical lights over panels. Windows throughout are four-over-one
Craftsman-style windows that appear as singles or in groups of two or three. The west end of the porch
appears to have been extended and enclosed in the 1950s or 1960s and features a large picture window, with
a center plate-glass window flanked by three-over-one double-hung sash on the north elevation. A concrete
patio surrounds the enclosed porch extension on the north and west sides, and a single-leaf entry is located at
the west end of the extension. A secondary entrance to the house is located on the west elevation (to the
south of the porch extension) with a gabled canopy roof sheltering the distance between the house and the
adjacent garage.

The Burton-Howell House was built by C. W. Burton after he married for the second time. It is
currently owned and occupied by his granddaughter, Faye Howell.

Garage, Burton-Howell House, ca. 1960. NC-B
A one-story, two-bay, concrete block garage was constructed to the west of the Burton-Howell House
and connected to the house by an open breezeway. Built on a concrete slab foundation, the garage features an
asphalt-shingle side-gable roof, exposed rafter ends, and wooden roll-up garage doors with a single row of
single-pane windows. A change of roof pitch near the front of the building creates a slight projection of the
north eave over the garage bay entrances. A squat, square cupola with a pyramidal roof and louvered vents
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adorns the roof ridge. The side elevations contain horizontal, metal-frame windows and German siding in the
gable ends.

Bald Creek Elementary School, 100 Bald Creek School Road, 1938, ca. 1950, 1990s, 2000. C-B

Built in 1938 with assistance from the Works Progress Administration (WPA), the Bald Creek
Elementary School is a native stone Rustic Revival-style building, and one of five schools built by the WPA
in Yancey County. The E-shaped Bald Creek Elementary School features along symmetrical fagade oriented
north with three projecting entrance pavilions—a main center pavilion and two end pavilions—connected by
twelve-bay blocks. Each pavilion is topped with a stone parapet wall, and the entrances are recessed within a
segmental arch opening. The center pavilion features a wide arched opening with two sets of replacement
double-leaf metal doors flanking a single one-over-one double-hung window. The narrow arched openings of
the end pavilions are off-center with two single windows positioned to the side. Concrete steps with solid,
stone-faced balustrades and concrete caps provide access to each entrance. The two rear end wings are
fifteen bays long and an auditorium originaly comprised the center arm of the “E.” The deteriorated
auditorium wing was removed in the 1990s and replaced with a new kindergarten wing in 2000. The new L-
shaped wing is divided by an entrance hallway leading into the schooal, is topped by an asphalt-shingle hip
roof, and is constructed with textured concrete block and concrete block trim of a lighter color. An end-
gable, concrete block kitchen and lunchroom were added onto the rear of the west wing in the 1950s. An
additional L-shaped block of classrooms, also constructed with concrete block, was built onto the rear of the
east wing in the 1990s. Original six-over-six windows were replaced with one-over-one sash in the 1990s.
The building is topped by an asphalt shingle roof with exposed rafter ends along the sides of the east and
west wings.

On the interior, the school retains its double-loaded central corridor plan and thick plaster walls.
Segmenta arch openings are positioned at the ends of the main block hallway and at the entrance vestibule.
The gold and cream linoleum floors tiles are laid in a checkerboard pattern throughout the hallways. Single-
leaf interior wood doors are topped by transoms and feature flat board surrounds.

Gymnasium, Bald Creek Elementary School, 1938. C-B
The freestanding gymnasium, located to the northeast of the school, is a tall, one-story, rectangular
structure constructed of concrete and faced with local stone. The front-gabled building is capped by a
standing-seam metal roof and has two double-leaf entrances located on the east elevation. The metal doors
are topped by flat arch openings and accessed by stone steps. Two pairs of square, four-light windows are
positioned above the entrance doors. On the north and south side elevation, groupings of four-light windows
arelocated at alevel high above the interior gym floor. A small one-story, shed-roof, concrete vestibule, with
metal roofing, exposed rafter ends, paired two-over-two windows, and a single-leaf door in its east end,
projects from the center of the south elevation. A one-story, shed-roof block faced with stone projects from
the west elevation and contains a single-leaf meal entrance door and square window on the south wall. Other
window openings on the west wall appear to have been filled with stone. Two tall stone flues rise above the
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building’s roof at the southeast and northwest corners. On the interior, the wood gym floor and plaster walls
areintact.

Shed, Bald Creek Elementary School, ca. 1980. NC-B

A one-story, frame storage shed is located immediately east of the Bald Creek school gymnasium.
Built on a concrete slab foundation and sheathed with plywood siding, the building features an asphalt
shingle side-gable roof and a central metal roll-up door on the south side.

Pump House, Bald Creek Elementary School, ca. 1940. C-S

A one-story, one-room, concrete block pump house stands at the southeast corner of a gravel parking
lot to the east of the school. Built on a concrete slab foundation, the structure features an asphalt-shingle
front-gable roof, exposed rafter end, plywood siding in the gable ends, and a single-leaf wood door with
strap hinges. A single two-light window rests on awood sill in the rear (south) wall of the structure.

Equipment Shed, Bald Creek Elementary School, ca. 1970. NC-B

A one-story, one-room, side-gable frame and masonry equipment shed stands to the southwest of the
school. The structure features a concrete slab floor, concrete block knee walls topped by wood frame
construction and modern plywood siding, an asphalt shingle-covered roof, and a single-leaf metal door with
awire reinforced glass window.

Bald Creek Fire Department, 52 Bald Creek School Road, ca. 1940. NC-B

Now used as a single-family dwelling, this two-story, front-gable, frame building with a one-story
wraparound porch and enclosed garage bay was erected for the Bald Creek Fire Department around 1940.
The building has been heavily atered with the addition of vinyl siding and replacement materials. The one-
story, hip roof, screened porch dominates the asymmetrical facade (south). The single-leaf, glazed-and-
paneled entry door appears to be original, but it is flanked by various sizes of replacement windows,
including a large pair of multi-light sash at the southeast corner. The one-story porch roof continues around
to the west eevation of the house and shelters an enclosed garage with a recessed entrance and a roll-up
door. The upper section of the facade contains single and paired replacement windows, decorative shutters,
and a sguare vent in the gable end. A straight run of wood steps lead to the flat-roof of a one-story, frame
addition on the east elevation. The projecting bay contains a modern single-leaf door and roll-up metal door
on the east side, while the rooftop deck serves sliding-glass doors on the second story. A concrete block
chimney flue rises against the east side of the house in the interior corner formed by the addition. A one-
story, shed roof addition and shed roof, metal canopy were added on the rear around 2000. The whole house
istopped by an asphalt shingle roof.
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Garage, Bald Creek Fire Department, ca. 1960. NC-B

A one-story, one-bay, frame garage with an attached side shed stands to the northeast of the old Bald
Creek Fire Department building. The garage is topped by an asphalt shingle front-gable roof and sheathed
with vinyl siding. The garage bay contains a wooden roll-up door. A single-leaf glazed-and-paneled door,
with three lights over three horizontal panels, is located on the west side, providing access between the
garage and the shed. The attached shed projects from the west side of the garage and is open at the south end,
with blind walls on west and north sides.

Shed, Bald Creek Fire Department, ca. 2000. NC-B
A front-gable, frame shed stands at the northeast corner of the yard surrounding the old Bald Creek
Fire Department building. Facing southwest, the diminutive building is sheathed with plywood siding and is
covered by metal roof. A single-leaf, wood-frame screen door is located on the southwest side and provides
access to the interior, which appears to be used for storage. Two small windows are located on the sides.

Bald Creek United Methodist Church, NW corner of Pleasant Valley Road and Bald Creek School Road,
1951-1955, ca. 1978. C-B

Situated at the northwest corner of Pleasant Valley Road and Bald Creek School Road, on the south
side of Bald Creek, the Bald Creek United Methodist Church is a plain, stucco-covered, front gable masonry
building. Its full basement has exterior access from the west end of the building. The roof is covered with
asphalt shingles, and the exterior walls are covered with athin coat of stucco painted white. Solid double-leaf
entrance doors at the east end are sheltered by atetrastyle pedimented portico and accessed by concrete steps
at the front and a later metal handicap ramp that runs along the south side of the building before connecting
with the portico. A multi-light transom surmounts the entrance doors, which are flanked by single six-over-
six replacement windows. A metal conical steeple rises from a two-stage frame base above the east gable
end. The gable ends, steeple base, pediment, and entablature are covered with synthetic siding, which was
likely added around 1978, along with other repairs made following a severe flood in November 1977.

The seven-bay side elevations contain large, sixteen-over-sixteen, double-hung, replacement
windows in the five center bays, with smaller six-over-six windows located at the east and west ends,
lighting small rooms off the entrance vestibule and behind the chancel. The west end bay on the south
elevation contains a solid wood single-leaf door accessed by wooden steps and sheltered by a metal awning.
A horizontal two-light window is positioned at each bay just above ground level and provides light to the
basement. The unadorned rear (west) elevation features centrally located double-leaf glazed doors entering
the basement. The doors are sheltered by a metal awning and flanked by single window openings—the south
opening contains a six-over-six window and the north opening is blind. Two single six-over-six windows are
located on the main story directly above the lower story openings. Gravel parking surrounds the building on
the west and north sides.
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The Bald Creek United Methodist Church organized in 1882 with Wilson Hensley, W. P. Hendley, H.
A. Proffitt, W. W. Proffitt, and Thomas E. Ray named as the first trustees. John W. and Sophronia Burton
deeded a parcel of land to the trustees, and a church was built that same year under the supervision of the
pastor, Rev. J. Frank Wampler. The church building was remodeled in 1913, adding a pulpit and two rooms
to the existing structure. In 1951, the congregation decided to replace the building and construction on the
present structure began in August 1951. The new building, measuring thirty-six feet by eighty feet, contained
the sanctuary, choir room, pastor’s study, and ladies parlor on the main story and was equipped with
classrooms, restrooms, kitchen, work room, furnace room, and recreation hall in the basement. A $5,000
grant from the Duke Endowment provided for building materials and skilled labor, and the remaining labor
and materials were supplied by the congregation and members of the community. Families and individuals
donated all the furniture in the sanctuary as memorials. The dedication service was held on September 4,
1955.

Picnic Shelter, Bald Creek United Methodist Church, ca. 1980. NC-S

A gable-roof picnic shelter stands in a flat, grassy area to the west of the Bald Creek United
Methodist Church. The gable-roof structure shelters a concrete slab pad and is supported by round metal
columns, with three columns spaced across the north and south sides and four columns spaced along the east
and west sides. The roof structure is covered with standing seam metal roofing and sheathed with synthetic
siding on the gable ends and soffits.

Wilson House, 51 Bald Creek School Road, ca. 1930, ca. 2000. C-B

Built for James Wilson, a merchant, the one-story, front-gable, frame bungalow has been altered with
the addition of vinyl siding and replacement materials around 2000, but retains its overall form. A projecting
gable-roof rear bay at the southwest corner appears to be part of the original form, but the windowless shed
addition at the southeast corner appears to be later construction. The house rests on a concrete block
foundation and is topped by an asphalt shingle roof. An attached, front-gable porch spans the full width of
the facade on the north-facing house. The porch is supported by six, turned, replacement wood posts. The
house is sheathed with vinyl siding and features single and paired one-over-one replacement windows
throughout. A concrete block chimney flue rises against the east side of the house near a freestanding fuel oil
tank.

Carport, Wilson House, ca. 1990. NC-S

A one-story, two-bay, shed-roof, frame carport structure is located close to Bald Creek School Road
to the northwest of the Wilson House. The carport is constructed with braced wood posts supporting the shed
roof. Rough cut wood siding was added on the east, west, and south sides in the late 1990s.
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Shed, Wilson House, ca. 2000. NC-B
A freestanding, one-story, gable-roof, prefabricated metal shed is located to the west of the house.
The windowless structure is accessed through double-leaf doors on the north side.

Par sonage, 29 Bald Creek Road, 1956. C-B

A one-story, hip-roof, brick Ranch style house serves as the parsonage for the Bald Creek United
Methodist Church, which stands to the north on the opposite side of Bald Creek School Road. Reportedly a
prefabricated structure, the north-facing house displays brick veneer siding and an asphalt shingle hip roof.
The windows are one-over-one, double-hung, horizontal sash with the exception of a group of three tall one-
over-one windows on the facade. An attached, partial-width, shed-roof porch is supported by wood posts and
surrounded by a modern wood rail with closely-spaced square balusters. The porch shelters a single-leaf
solid wood entry door. A narrow connector links the main block of the house with a one-story, hip-roof, two-
bay garage to the west. A second entrance, also a single-leaf door, is located in the connector and is
approached by concrete steps with brick side walls and iron hand rails. The garage is accessed by wood roll-
up doors with a single row of single-pane windows. A solid, square cupola with a pyramidal roof sits at the
peak of the garage roof. Mrs. Sarah Proffitt, a long time resident of Bald Creek, remembers when the house
was erected in 1956. She recalls seeing the workers gather to begin construction one day after breakfast and
by midday the four wall panels had been raised and secured.*

Willard Hensley House, 76 Pleasant Valley Road, ca. 1900, ca. 1925. C-B

The Willard Hensley House sits in the shade of a large sugar maple tree on the west side of Pleasant
Valley Road and appears to consist of severa pieces put together over time. The initial appearance of the
house is of a small one-story side-gable frame dwelling with paired two-over-two windows, Craftsman-
influenced attached shed roof porch, and shed dormer. A large rear ell with atall gable roof, asbestos shingle
siding, concrete block foundation, and two-over-two windows may have been added or may be the origind
house to which the front block was added. A partialy enclosed breezeway extends to the west and connects
to a separate storage room. The overall form of the center section—with its metal roofing, central interior
brick chimney, attached partia-width shed-roof porch on the south side, and enclosed shed on the north
side—probably dates to the turn of the twentieth century and suggests that this is the oldest section of the
house.

Resting on a stone foundation, the front section of the house is a single-pile, hall-parlor plan dwelling
with an exterior brick end chimney on the north side and exposed rafter ends. It is covered by weatherboards
and an asphalt shingle roof, but wood shingles sheath the gable ends and the front shed dormer, which
contains a band of four two-light windows. The rear of the roof rises to form atall hip where it adjoins the

! Sarah Proffitt, personal communication, July 23, 2007.
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gable end of the center section, further suggesting that the front section was added onto the older building
(rather than the older structure being moved to the site and added as an €l to the front block).

The breezeway extending to the west of the center section features a weatherboard knee wall with
slender posts supporting the gable roof and center openings on both the north and south sides. The
breezeway connects to a single, windowless, frame room covered with board-and-batten siding. Most likely
used for storage, the room may have served as a pantry.

Shed, Willard Hensley House, second quarter twentieth century. C-S

A one-story, gable-roof, frame shed covered with plank siding is located southeast of the house and
adjacent to Pleasant Valey Road. The west-facing shed features braced timber post construction and an
asphalt shingle roof. The deteriorated building leans considerably to the north.

Barn, Willard Hensley House, second quarter twentieth century. C-S

A two-part, two-story, gable-roof, frame barn stands at a sharp bend in Pleasant Valey Road to the
south of the Willard Hensley House. The structure consists of two sections that appear to have been built at
different times, with the east section being the older part and the west section added later. The east section of
the barn features a standing-seam metal roof, wood plank siding, timber post framing, and a center east-west
passage with small animal stalls on the lower level. The upper level is reached from the road through an
opening on the south elevation by a short wood ladder. It is open for storage with a wood floor. A hinged
wood plank door lays flat against the south wall, and the main opening is flanked on the east by a square
opening cut in the wall to illuminate the interior of the upper level. Another square opening is cut in the north
wall to light the interior.

The west section of the barn is slightly smaller in size and built flush against the west wall of the east
section. It is sheathed with wood plank siding and covered by an asphalt-shingle gable roof with exposed
rafter ends. Two plain openings on the south side and one on the north side provide access to the lower level
of the barn, which is open to the center passage of the east section on the interior. The west section of the
barn, aswell as the full length of the north elevation, is overgrown with vegetation.

Proffitt House, 144 Pleasant Valley Road, ca. 1925. C-B

The one-story, side-gable, Craftsman-influenced frame dwelling sits on a full basement that is
exposed by the sloping site on the north side of Pleasant Valley Road. Weatherboards sheath the first story of
the house, but wood shingles cover the basement walls and gable ends. The house is topped by an asphalt-
shingle roof, with an interior brick chimney projecting at the ridge, and features exposed purlin and rafter
ends. The projecting front-gable porch shelters the center bay and is supported by tapering wood posts on
stone piers. A single-leaf entry door is flanked by single two-over-two double-hung windows, with paired
two-over-two windows flanking the center bay of the fagade. On the sides and rear, the windows are
typically two-over-two and appear in groups of two, three, or four, with some replacement one-over-one sash
present, particularly at the basement level. A one-bay, two-story, gable-roof pavilion projects from the
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northwest corner at the rear. The pavilion features triple Craftsman windows on the exterior walls of the first
story and contains a glazed-and-paneled single-leaf door that provides access to the basement. The two walls
of the basement level of the pavilion are covered with asbestos shingle siding along with a one-story shed-
roof addition on the northeast side of the pavilion. A wood deck with steps leading down from the front of
the house was added to the west and north sides in 2006.

Shed, Proffitt House, ca. 1925, ca. 1995. NC-B

A one-story, gable-roof shed set into the hillside stands to the east of the Proffitt House. The shed
was originaly constructed with a second-story, one-bay garage accessed from the road. A previous owner
removed the garage section in the 1990s for its chestnut wood framing. Capped by a metal roof with exposed
rafter ends and metal roofing material covering the gable ends, the concrete-block-wall shed is accessed on
the lower level from the north side. A center, wood-frame wall with plank siding divides the interior into two
smaller spaces, which are open to the exterior.

Fleet Proffitt House, 162 Pleasant Valley Road, ca. 1925, ca. 1940. C-B

The Fleet Proffitt House is a one-story, side-gable, Craftsman-influenced frame dwelling with a full
basement reportedly moved to this location from its original site across the road around 1940.” The house,
which originaly sat on an elevated site, rests on atall stone masonry foundation that is exposed on the east
and west sides and rear (north) of the building. The house is sheathed with German siding, is covered by an
asphalt-shingle roof, and displays exposed rafter ends. A brick exterior chimney rises against the west end
wall and a second brick flue projects above the ri